# John M. Kennedy, PE CURRICULUM VITAE



4248 Broadway St. Indianapolis, IN 46205 317-797-2170 www.kennedycg.com jkennedy@kennedycg.com



## **INTRODUCTION**

Mr. Kennedy is the principal of Kennedy Consulting Group, LLC, a structural engineering firm located in Indianapolis, IN focused on structural condition assessments and due diligence reviews, structural repair design and forensic engineering.

Prior to starting his own consulting engineering practice, Mr. Kennedy spent over 16 years with national restoration consulting firms as a lead investigator, restoration engineer and project manager. His work involved review, analysis, repair design, and construction administration for projects involving parking structures, commercial buildings and plazas.

Mr. Kennedy also has over 15 years of construction experience, including management of the local office of a national concrete and masonry repair and waterproofing company.

#### **EDUCATION**

BS Civil Engineering Purdue University W. Lafayette, IN

#### PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

# **Professional Engineer**

- Indiana #20375
- Kentucky #26786
- Ohio #77237
- Alabama #32061
- Mississippi #20695
- Georgia #37969
- Florida #75978
- North Carolina #040181
- West Virginia #22304

# **EMPLOYMENT**

Principal, Kennedy Consulting Group LLC, July 2015 to present Indianapolis IN Sr. Project Manager, Carl Walker Inc., Indianapolis, July 2005 to July 2015 Division Manager, Western Waterproofing Co., Inc., October 2001 to July 2005 Indianapolis, IN Marketing, Structural Preservation Systems, Inc., February 2001 to October 2001 Indianapolis IN V.P. Construction, Trammell Crow Company, May 1998 to February 2001 Indianapolis, IN Project Manager, Walker Parking Consultants, Inc., June 1992 to May 1998 Indianapolis, IN President, Kennedy Restoration/John M. Kennedy, April 1987 to June 1992 Inc., Indianapolis, IN Project Engineer/Division Manager, Structural Concrete Services Div., F.E. Gates Company, April 1984 to April 1987 Indianapolis, IN Project Engineer, American Consulting Engineers, May 1983 to April 1984 Inc., Indianapolis, IN

#### REPRESENTATIVE EXPERIENCE

#### Claims/Litigation Support

June 1979 to April 1983

 Ohio State University NW Parking Garage, Repair Construction/Design Review, Columbus, OH

Indianapolis, IN

Project Engineer, Wetzel Engineers, Inc.,

- City of Decatur, IL, Parking Garage Slip/Fall, Decatur IL
- Residential Concrete Construction Defect Review, Shelbyville, IN
- Corporate Call Center, Construction Defect Review, Scottsbluff, NE

#### Structure Condition Review/Due Diligence/Repair Design

- Tyson Foods Cold Room, Assessment of Precast Concrete Deterioration, Logansport, IN
- Charleston Town Center Parking Garages, Condition Review and Repair Design, Charleston WV
- City of Charleston Parking Structure, Condition Review, Charleston, WV
- One Lytle Place Apartments Parking Garage, Condition Review and Repair Design, Cincinnati, OH
- The Woodlands Condominiums Garage, Condition Review, Lexington, KY
- Plaza II MOB Parking Garage, Condition Review and Repair Design, Louisville, KY

## REPRESENTATIVE EXPERIENCE (CONT'D)

- Governors Hill Parking Garage, Condition Assessment, Repair Design, Cincinnati, OH
- Sigma Nu Fraternity Butler University, Balcony Repair/Waterproofing Design, Indianapolis, IN
- St. Joseph Office Park Building C Parking Garage, Condition Assessment and Repair Design, Lexington, KY
- St. Joseph Office Park, Building D Parking Garage, Condition Assessment, Lexington, KY
- 125 E Court St. Parking Garage, Condition Assessment, Cincinnati, OH
- Kentucky One Health 4<sup>th</sup> St. Garage, Condition Assessment, Louisville, KY
- Grandin House Apartments Garage, Condition Assessment, Cincinnati, OH
- Hereford Lake Dam Spillway, Condition Assessment, Emergency Repair Design, Madison, IN
- Canal Square Apartments, Parking Garage Condition Assessment, Repair Design, Indianapolis, IN
- NUVO Newsweekly Headquarters Building, Parking Deck Condition Assessment and Repair Design, Indianapolis, IN
- BHM Airport Parking Garage, Condition Assessment and Repair Design, Birmingham,
  Al
- Kentucky Capital Plaza Complex, Parking Structure & Plaza Condition Review, Frankfort, KY
- Phoenix Sky Harbor Airport, Terminal Parking Garage Parking Garage Condition Review, Phoenix, AZ
- One City Center Fannin Garage, Condition Review and Repair Design, Houston, TX
- Civic Center Parking Garage, Repair Design, Asheville, NC
- Medical University of South Carolina, Parking Garage Condition Reviews and Repair Design, Charleston, SC
- Towers of Kenwood, Plaza Repair and Waterproofing Design, Cincinnati, OH
- Two Easton Oval, Plaza Assessment, Repair and Waterproofing Design, Columbus, OH

#### Structural Strengthening Design

- City-County Building Plaza, CFRP Slab Strengthening Design, Indianapolis, IN
- Indiana-Purdue Fort Wayne Parking Garage, CFRP Girder Strengthening Design, Fort Wayne, IN
- IU Assembly Hall, CFRP Girder Strengthening Design, Bloomington, IN
- INDOT SR 9 over Salamonie River Bridge, CFRP Girder Strengthening Design
- INDOT R-33950 I-94 Bridges, CFRP Substructure Strengthening Design

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- International Concrete Repair Institute (ICRI) Mbr.,
- ICRI Indiana Chapter Mbr., Founding Director, Past President
- American Concrete Institute (ACI) Mbr.
- ACI Indiana Chapter Past Mbr., Past Director
- Structural Engineers Association of Indiana Mbr.
- American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) Mbr.
- NACE International Mbr.